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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE         # 12-2467 
                   City Commission Agenda Memo 
 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor & Members 
   Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Jonda K. Joseph, City Clerk 
 

DATE: October 30, 2012 

 

TITLE:  Expanding Membership of the Citizens’ Committee of Recognition, 
Ordinance - First Reading 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the City Commission amend Ordinance No. C-75-16, 
expanding membership of the Citizens’ Committee of Recognition to include one 
former Commission member and one additional past honoree from any existing 
award category other than exemplary former city employee.  
 
Background 
 
At the October 2, 2012 Conference meeting the City Commission agreed by 
consensus to expand the Citizen’s Committee of Recognition to include two 
additional members as noted above. 
 
Resource Impact 
 
No budgetary impact 
 
Attachments 
 
Exhibit 1, Draft Ordinance, First Reading 
 
 

 
Prepared By:  Arleen Gross, Assistant City Clerk II 
 
Department Director:  Jonda K. Joseph, City Clerk 
 


